
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 12, 2022 

 

 

Mrs. Luly Massaro 

Commission Clerk 

RI Public Utilities Commission 

89 Jefferson Boulevard  

Warwick, RI 02888 

 

RE: Dk 4994; Petition to Amend Multi-Year Rate Plan 

 

Dear Mrs. Massaro: 

 

Enclosed, please find Providence Water’s response to the first (1rst) set of data requests 

from Bristol County Water Authority.   

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Mary L. Deignan-White 

Division Manager-Finance 

 

cc:  service list(via email) 
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Michael J. Correia 
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Jo-Ann Ryan 
Councilperson 

Sara Silveria 
Ex-Officio 

Cristen L. Raucci, Esq. 
Member 

Dr. Alma M. Guerrero Bready 
Member 

 

Carissa R. Richard 
Secretary 

William E. O’Gara, Esq. 
Legal Advisor 
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           Mary L. Deignan-White



PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD 

RIPUC DK. 4994 

Bristol County Water Authority Set 1 

PETITION TO AMEND MULTI-YEAR RATE PLAN 

 

 (Issued May 10, 2022) 

 

 

 

Prepared by: Mary L. Deignan-White  May 12, 2022 

BCWA 1-1: In Providence’s Petition to Amend Multi-Year Rate Plan, it asks the Rhode Island 

Public Utilities Commission to postpone the implementation of its step three increase in Docket 

4994 from Fiscal Year 2023 (effective July 1, 2022) to Fiscal Year 2024 (effective July 1, 2023). 

If the Commission grants Providence’s petition, does Providence agree that it will have to file a 

compliance filing and obtain the Commission’s approval before implementing a rate increase in 

Fiscal Year 2024? 

 

 

RESPONSE: Yes. 
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